Student Nonviolent
Coordinating Committee

6 Raymond Street, N.W.
Atlanta 14, Georgia 683-0331

February 2, 196l

Memorandum

To: All SNCC Project Heads
From: The BExecutive Committee of SNCC
Re: Decisions made at the recent Executive Session

In December of 1962, It was decided that project directors would
have the power to hire field workers for SNCC. Since that time,
our staff has enlarged from gpproximately 75 to 138. Because

of our continuous and rapid growth AND our crucial financial status,
we find that it is imperative that more stringent hiring policies
be enforced. In this regard, we have suspended the action taken

in 1962 and are issuinga d i rec t I v e that further hiring

on the part of the project leaders be discontinued upon receipt of -
this memo.,

An administrative council has been established which is based in
Atlanta., The council will act on matters of personnel and should

be consulted through the staff coordinator (Worth Long) in reference
to the same. The same proceedure should be used in problems of
staff discipline when such problems cannot be handled by the heads
of projects. :

We have been informed that the field staff has become rather "relaxe
in reference to regular FIELD REPORTS, One of the requirements for
each staff member is that he make periodic (weekly) written reports
The staff coordinator has the power to take action against persons
who fail to meet this requirement. Project directors will be held
responsible for persons working under their direction. ‘ ~

There have been several instances of unecessary movement of staff
persons. Whenever a worker in your leaves, you should know where

he is going, why he is going, and how he can be contacted by mail
and by phone. Such information should be given to the staff co-
ordinator via the WATS line or by mail. No one should leave the
state in which they are working without the consent of the staff: ,
coordinator., Persons doing so will be subject to disciplinary actio:
by the Personnel Committee. : o '

Members of the Administrative Council are: John Lewis, James Forman
Worth W, Long, and (Mrs,) Ruby D, S. Robinson . . . and Miss Ella
Baker when she is in town, -
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